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Mr,
N. M,
1000 Rio Brazos
Aztec,

Dear Sir:

New Mexico

P. 0. BOX 190

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICD

August 27,

Emery Arnold
011 Conservation Commission

Road

87410

PH. 325-1924

B7401

1973

gy /Eb

AUG 28 1973

"IN, COM.
"3

Re: Tenneco 0il Company
Hargrave A #1
B 4-27-10

Fulcher Kutz Pool

The reference well through June 1973 is overproduced

9895 MCF,

The 1972 deliverability test shows a flow vol-

ume of 209 MCF and a calculated deliverability of 149 MCF
as compared to the 1973 test flow volume of 327 MCF and

calculated deliverability of 981 MCF,

It is respectfully

requested that the 1973 deliverability be used to calcu-
late allowables for the remainder of 1973.

JDH: sw

cc: Bil1ll Jones
Jim Gaskill

Sincerely,
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